
CITY OF HAYSVILLE 
 

Agenda 
 

February 11, 2013 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
INVOCATION BY:  Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Minutes of January 28, 2013 
 
ITEM #1 CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
 A. Paul Rhodes Re: New Sun-Times Owner 
 
ITEM #2 APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS 
 

A. Refuse Haulers License Renewal- Waste Management, 4330 W. 31st St. S. 
 

B. Manufactured Mobile Home Park License Renewal- ARC-Park Avenue Estates, 
1400 E. Kay 

 
C. Manufactured Mobile Home Park License Renewal- Peachwood Manor, 6895 S. 

Broadway 
 
ITEM #3 INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS   
 
ITEM #4 NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Governing Body Announcements 
 
 B. Letter from Cox Communications Re: Price Adjustments 
 
ITEM #5 OTHER BUSINESS  
 

A. Consideration of Contract Agreement between the City of Haysville and Haysville 
Youth Sports 

 
B. Consideration of Bids for Plagen’s-Carpenter Batting Cages 



 
C. Consideration of Property Disposal 

 
D. Consideration of 2013 Council Meeting Date Changes 

 
ITEM #6 OLD BUSINESS  
 
ITEM #7 DEPARTMENT REPORTS  

 
A. Administrative Services – Will Black 
 
B. City Clerk – Janie Cox 
 
C. Police – Jeff Whitfield 
 
D. Public Works- Randy Dorner 

 
E. Recreation – Georgie Carter 

 
ITEM #8 APPOINTMENTS 
 
ITEM #9 OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD 
 
ITEM #10 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
ITEM #11 BILLS TO BE PAID 
 

A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of February 
 
ITEM #12 CONSENT AGENDA 
 
ITEM #13 COUNCIL ITEMS 
  

A. Council Concerns 
 
 B. Council Action Request Updates 
 
ITEM #14 ADJOURNMENT 



Council Meeting Regular January 28, 2013 
 

The Regular Council Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ken Hampton at 7:01 p.m. in 
the Haysville Municipal Building, 200 West Grand Avenue.   
 
Roll was taken by Recording Secretary Jessica Chilcote: Conrady here, Slocum here, 
Ewert here, Kanaga here, Kessler here, and Rardin here. Councilpersons Konkel and 
Pierce were not present.  
 
Landon Diedrick of River of Life Worship Center led everyone in prayer.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton led everyone present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Under Presentation and Approval of Minutes, Mayor Ken Hampton presented for 
approval the Minutes of January 14, 2013. 
 
Motion by Kanaga- Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the January 14, 2013 meeting minutes.   
Conrady yea, Slocum abstain, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Under Citizens to be Heard, Mayor Ken Hampton introduced Lieutenant Kevin Nelson of 
the Sedgwick County Fire Department.  
 
Lieutenant Kevin Nelson gave a report of activity from Station 34.  Nelson stated there 
were 182 medical response calls, and 33 fire response calls with a property value of 
$470,000.00 with property saved at $262,700.00. Nelson advised they also had 12 
rescue/hazmat calls.  Nelson stated they continue to do blood pressure checks at 
Peachtree Towers and the Haysville Senior Center. Nelson advised the bids for the new 
fire station went out on January 25th and should be back by the end of February.  Nelson 
stated the bid would be awarded approximately 30 days after that, with groundbreaking 
beginning possibly late March to April.  Nelson advised the probable completion time 
would be in the first quarter of 2014. 
 
Under Approval of Licenses and Bonds, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Liquor 
License for The Bar, 1421 E. Grand. 
 
Motion by Kanaga-Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the liquor license for The Bar.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Liquor License for KCs Too Bar and Grill, 7504 S. 
Broadway. 
 
Motion by Slocum-Second by Ewert 
Mr. Mayor, I would move to approve the liquor license for KCs Too Bar and Grill at 
7504 S. Broadway.  



Regular Council Meeting 
January 28, 2013 
Page 2 
 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea.  
Motion declared carried.  
 
Councilperson Bob Rardin asked where KCs Too Bar and Grill was located.  Mayor Ken 
Hampton advised it was located in the old V.F.W. building.  
 
There were no Introduction of Ordinances and Resolutions.  
 
Under Notices and Communications, Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Governing Body 
Announcements. 
 
There were no announcements.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Refuse Business Renewal, Best Value Services, 1939 
Emmett Ave.  
 
Motion by Slocum-Second by Rardin 
I move that we approve the refuse haulers license renewal for Best Value Services at 
1939 Emmett Ave.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea.  
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Refuse Business Renewal, Waste Connections, 2745 N. 
Ohio, Wichita, KS 67219. 
 
Motion by Kanaga-Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, I move that we approve the refuse hauler license renewal for Waste 
Connections, 2745 N. Ohio, Wichita, KS. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea. 
Motion declared carried. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated Waste Management was still working on their paperwork. 
 
Under Other Business, Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Contract with 
PEC for Design Services. 
 
City Engineer Joe Hickle stated the contract was for design of relocating the water line on 
East Grand Avenue prior to paving in the amount of $18,000.00 for design and $4,200.00 
for construction services.  
 
Motion by Rardin-Second by Slocum 
If there is no other discussion, I make a motion we approve the contract with PEC for 
design and construction services on the water line on East Grand. 
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga nay, Kessler yea, Rardin yea. 
Motion declared carried. 



Regular Council Meeting 
January 28, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton announced a Consideration of Use of Transient Guest Tax Funds.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton advised there is money that is collected from the two motels, with 
the Sleep Inn receiving a 75% rebate for three years. Mayor Hampton stated that money 
is supposed to be used for economic development and for promoting Haysville 
businesses. Mayor Hampton advised there is currently close to $28,000.00 in the fund, 
with money being collected on a quarterly basis.  Mayor Hampton stated he intends to 
distribute the money between the Haysville Chamber of Commerce and Haysville 
Forward.  Mayor Hampton advised the members of the committees are business minded 
and have the best interest of Haysville in mind.  Councilperson Mike Kanaga asked how 
the money would be distributed. Mayor Hampton advised Haysville Forward would 
receive $20,000.00 and the Haysville Chamber of Commerce $5,000.00. Mayor Hampton 
stated as money comes in on a quarterly basis, both entities would receive a percentage.  
Mayor Hampton advised the City of Haysville would keep a portion as well for a back up 
fund. Councilperson Russ Kessler asked how long the City had been receiving money 
from the transient sales tax.  Mayor Hampton answered they had been receiving money 
for two years.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented a Consideration of Proposed Pool Changes. 
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter listed the recommended changes, including changing 
the closing time from 7:00 p.m. to 6:30 p.m., changing the rental fee from $100.00 to 
$120.00, changing season passes for individuals from $60.00 to $65.00, family passes 
from $100.00 to $110.00, changing the Splash Pad to be open free to the public seven 
days a week, and changing the private lessons to allow for two different sets to include 
lessons with more experienced life guards. Councilperson Mike Conrady stated he 
thought pricing should change to include larger families. Carter explained that there are a 
lot of families that add only the children to the family pass.  Carter stated Haysville is one 
of the few cities left that have family memberships, while most places only have single or 
individual passes. Carter advised the changes she is requesting would help to generate 
more revenue.  
 
Motion by Kanaga-Second by Rardin 
Mr. Mayor, if there is no further discussion, I’d like to move that we approve the changes 
as presented this evening.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea. 
Motion declared carried. 
 
There was no Old Business.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton asked for Department Reports. 
 
Deputy Administrative Officer Will Black had nothing to report.   
 



Regular Council Meeting 
January 28, 2013 
Page 4 
 
City Clerk Janie Cox was not present. 
 
Chief of Police Jeff Whitfield had nothing to report. 
 
Public Works Director Randy Dorner had nothing to report.   
 
Recreation Director Georgie Carter stated registration for spring soccer has begun, with 
the deadline of March 2. Carter advised Daddy/Daughter Date Night would be on March 
2. Carter stated there would be no school on February 14-18, and there would be SOS 
Days for kindergarten through fifth grade at the Haysville Activity Center.  Carter also 
stated they were taking registrations for Blast Ball for four year olds through 
kindergarten. Carter advised they would also be offering another youth dance session for 
three year olds through nine year olds.  
 
There were no Appointments.  
 
There were no Off Agenda Citizens to Be Heard.  
  
There was not an Executive Session. 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented the Bills to be Paid for the Last Half of January.   
 
Motion by Ewert-Second by Rardin 
I’d like to make a motion that we allow you to pay the last half of January bills.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea. 
 Motion declared carried. 
 
There was nothing under the Consent Agenda.  
 
Under Council Items Mayor Ken Hampton asked for any Council concerns.  
 
Mayor Ken Hampton stated staff was still working on the council action request for the 
library. Mayor Hampton advised all other items had been taken care of.  
 
Councilperson Mike Conrady thanked Public Works Director Randy Dorner for helping 
with the issue he had reported on South Trout.  
 
Councilperson Russ Kessler asked if the Capital Improvement Plan on the City website 
could be updated yearly.  Mayor Ken Hampton stated they would look into updating it.  
 
Councilperson Bob Rardin stated he would like to see the Economic Development 
Director position come back to Council for further discussion.  Rardin asked when the 
contracts for baseball and swimming would come to Council.  Recreation Director 
Georgie Carter stated both contracts would be coming to Council in February.    
 



Regular Council Meeting 
January 28, 2013 
Page 5 
 
 
Mayor Ken Hampton presented for approval Adjournment. 
 
Motion by Rardin-Second by Kessler 
Mr. Mayor, if nobody has any concerns, I make a motion we adjourn.  
Conrady yea, Slocum yea, Ewert yea, Kanaga yea, Kessler yea, Rardin yea. 
Motion declared carried. 
 
The Regular Council Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  
Janie Cox, City Clerk 







     
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  Mayor Ken Hampton 
  Council Members 
 
FROM: Georgie Carter, Recreation Director 
 
DATE: February 6, 2012 
 
RE:  Agreement with Haysville Youth Sports 
 
 
Attached is the contract agreement between the City of Haysville and the Haysville Youth Sports 
(HYS) for the use of Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex for the 2013 summer. Changes are 
highlighted in red; this is before you for your consideration. 

 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT - 7106 S BROADWAY/ P.O. BOX 404 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 67060 – (316) 529-5922   (316) 529-5923 – FAX 



 
Haysville Youth Sports Agreement, 2013 

1 | P a g e

 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into as of this    day of   , 2013, by and 
between the City of Haysville, Kansas (City), and the Haysville Youth Sports (HYS). 
 
 WHEREAS, the City owns and operates a developing Sports Complex commonly known 
as Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex (Sports Complex) located at 665 West 63rd Street South, 
Haysville, KS; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Sports Complex has a championship baseball field commonly known as 
Field One, a softball field commonly known as Field Two, a combination field commonly known 
as Field Three, a championship softball field commonly known as Field Four a softball field 
commonly known as Field Five, and a combination field commonly known as Field Six,  
 
 WHEREAS, HYS desires to obtain the right to use Field One, Two, Three, Four, Five 
and Six for junior league games and tournaments and the City is willing to permit such use upon 
the terms and conditions provided for herein. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained 
herein, the City and HYS agree as follows: 

 
I. City agrees to and does hereby allow HYS use of Fields One, Two, Three, Four, Five and 

Six and necessary appurtenances thereto, for HYS games and tournaments, commencing 
on May 1, 2013 and terminating on July 31, 2013 pursuant to the HYS schedule of games 
(to be attached by April 30, 2013). 
 
A. Fields will be available to HYS no later then 6:00 pm on each scheduled game 

day. 
B. There shall be no practices or practice games on the baseball or softball fields 

other than those specifically negotiated with and agreed to by the City. 
 HYS will be allowed no more than one practice a week inside the complex (field 
3) for the older boy’s division (13 & under) pending availability.  HYS will be 
allowed to practice on fields five and six pending availability.  

 
C. HYS will be responsible for supervision of the facility during practices/games, 

taking care of the infield, this will include: smoothing pitching mounds, raking 
home plate and the base paths at the conclusion of each game/practice. 

 

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
RECREATION DEPARTMENT – 7106 S BROADWAY/ P.O. BOX 404 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 67060 – (316) 529-5922   (316) 529-5923 – FAX 



 
Haysville Youth Sports Agreement, 2013 

2 | P a g e

D. Only one set of keys will be checked out to HYS; they will be responsible for the 
unlocking/locking of the gate.  If those keys are lost or not returned by August 1, 
2013 HYS will be responsible for the costs associated to replace/rekey locks and 
reprint keys.  

 
E. Any and all HYS games cancelled due to inclement weather or poor field 

conditions shall be rescheduled through and approved by City’s Recreation 
Director or Assistant Recreation Director.  

 
II. HYS agrees to abide by the Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex Rules and Regulations 

(attached hereto as Exhibit 1) established by City, and to ensure that players, guests, 
invitees and other persons associated with HYS games and activities conducted at Sports 
Complex abide by the same, including the following: 

 
A. HYS shall replace divots and smooth pitching mounds and home plate areas at the 

conclusion of each game. 
B. HYS shall provide a board member to supervise the facility on all game nights 

and tournaments. 
C. No vehicles will be allowed to pass through the front gates.  All vehicles shall be 

parked in the parking lot.  Vehicles may NOT use the access road to the fields. 
D. HYS shall pick up trash in and around the sports complex and parking lot after 

use of Sports Complex. 
E. No alcoholic beverages are allowed on City property, including parking lots. 

 
III. City will provide mowing, watering and grading of the Sports Complex fields and City 

staff will be in charge of field maintenance for all games conducted at Sports Complex. 
 
IV. HYS shall furnish a Certificate of Insurance evidencing coverage for any damage caused 

by HYS, or HYS’s agents, servants, employees, guests, invitees, and/or individuals 
participating in the event(s) described herein.  Such Certificate of Insurance shall name 
"City of Haysville, Kansas, and its officers, employees, agents and volunteers" as 
additional insured’s and shall be in the amount of $500,000.00 combined single limit per 
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury, and property damage.  Said Certificate shall 
be submitted to the Recreation Department, to the attention of Georgie Carter, Recreation 
Director, 7106 S. Broadway, Haysville, Kansas, 67060. Said Certificate shall also contain 
a clause granting a minimum of ten (10) calendar days prior notice to City before any 
material change or cancellation of insurance is effective.  Failure of HYS to provide City 
an approved Certificate of Insurance prior to use of fields shall cancel and make void 
this agreement.  

  
V. HYS shall reimburse City for any cost associated with damage to the Sports Complex 

fields and/or facility that exceed normal or routine maintenance requirements. 
 
VI. City will provide trash service and receptacles for the sports complex. 
 



 
Haysville Youth Sports Agreement, 2013 

3 | P a g e

VII. City shall remove and abate immediately all nuisances that are potentially of a hazardous 
character and shall address issues of unsightliness in a timely manner.  

 
VIII. HYS agrees to indemnify and hold harmless City, its agents, servants, employees or 

invitees, from and against any and all claims of every kind or character for injuries and/or 
damages to persons and/or property arising out of or in connection with the use and 
occupancy of said Sports Complex, and not caused by City negligence.  HYS agrees to 
pay any costs of defense associated with claims brought against City arising from, or 
related to, this Agreement and/or the activities covered hereunder, including reasonable 
attorney’s fees.  City shall give to HYS notice of any claim made or litigation instituted 
which directly or indirectly contingently or otherwise in any way affects or might affect 
HYS.  HYS shall have the right to compromise and participate in the defense of the same 
to the extent of their own interests. 

  
IX.  HYS agrees to such other requirements as may be desirable to promote the best usage of 

facilities as requested by the City including: 
A.  HYS shall provide an end of season report specifying the number of youths 

participating in each age group and also specifying the numbers of participants 
who are Haysville residents, USD 261 residents, or nonresidents, no later than 
September 13, 2013. 

B.  HYS shall provide a financial statement to the City for the previous season 
detailing the expenditures and revenues of HYS prior to utilizing Sports Complex. 

C. HYS shall provide the City with a copy of their current by-laws at the time of the 
submission of their financial statement.   

D. All requested items shall be submitted to the Recreation Department, and may be 
mailed to the attention of Georgie Carter, Recreation Director, 7106 S. Broadway, 
Haysville, Kansas, 67060. 

  
X.  HYS agrees to pay twenty-five dollars ($25.00) per hour per field for fields two and four 

and forty dollars ($40.00) per hour per field for fields one and three for usage of the 
Sports Complex’s lights.   
A. Said total accumulated fee is payable to the City at the conclusion of the HYS 

season, but no later than September 13, 2013.   
B. Monitoring of use of lights will be by Recreation Department staff. 

 
XI. HYS agrees to pay thirty dollars ($30.00) per field for each day used to cover the costs of 

field maintenance.  Said total accumulated fee is payable to the City at the conclusion of 
the HYS season, but no later than September 13, 2013. 

  
XII. HYS agrees to pay two dollars & fifty cents per hour ($2.50) with maximum of $25.00 

day) for usage fees to cover cost for the entire complex.  Said total accumulated fee is 
payable to the City at the conclusion of the HYS season, but no later than September 13, 
2013. 

 



 
Haysville Youth Sports Agreement, 2013 

4 | P a g e

XIII. This agreement may be canceled and/or terminated at any time by mutual agreement, or 
by either party upon giving thirty (30) days prior written notice of the cancellation to the 
other party.  

 
XIV. This agreement may be modified, changed, or amended only as may be mutually agreed 

in writing between City and HYS.  
 
XV. It is understood that this agreement supersedes and cancels any and all prior existing 

arrangement(s) between the parties hereto and their predecessors concerning the uses 
provided for herein.  If any covenant, condition or provision herein contained is held to 
be invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any such covenant, 
condition or provision shall in no way affect any other covenant, condition or provision 
herein contained; provided, however, that the invalidity of any such convent, condition, 
or provision does not materially prejudice either HYS or City in the respective rights and 
obligations contained in the valid covenants, conditions, or provisions in this agreement. 

 
XVI. It is understood and agreed that HYS shall not sell, sign or transfer any of its rights or 

privileges granted hereunder without the prior written consent of City. 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and HYS have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year first above written. 
 
                                      GOVERNING BODY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 
ATTEST: 
  
                                     _________________________________________                                       
     KEN HAMPTON, Mayor 
 
 
__________________________                                                
Janie Cox, City Clerk       
     HAYSVILLE YOUTH SPORTS 
 
 
 

_________________________________________                                       
                 President               (Authorized Signature)



 
Haysville Youth Sports Agreement, 2013 

5 | P a g e

EXHIBIT 1 
 

Plagens-Carpenter Sports Complex - Rules and Regulations 
 
1. League schedules must be turned in to the Recreation Director or Assistant Recreation 

Director as soon as possible or at least a week prior to the start of the season.  League games 
will not be allowed to start without league schedules on file. 

 
2. Tournament dates must be submitted to the Recreation Director or Assistant Recreation 

Director by March 15, 2013 and will be approved pending availability. 
 
3. Tournament schedules must be turned in to the Recreation Director or Assistant Recreation 

Director by 6:00 pm two days prior to the tournament date. 
 

4. Any organization/individual using any baseball and/or softball field shall supply a certificate 
of insurance liability of $500,000 covering sanctioned activities and naming the City and its 
employees, volunteers, agents and representatives as additional insured’s.  A copy of your 
insurance will need to be on file prior to the usage of the fields. 

 
5. The organization will replace divots and smooth the pitching mounds and home plate 

areas at the conclusion of each practice/game. 
 
6. The City reserves the right to postpone or cancel any games and/or tournaments due to 

inclement weather conditions. 
 
7. No vehicles will be allowed to pass through the front gates. 
 
8. No alcoholic beverages are allowed on city property; this includes the parking lot. 
 
9. No practices, practice games or walk-on usage allowed at any time on the diamonds unless 

prior approval from the Recreation Director is obtained.  
 
10. Deliberately hitting into fences is not allowed. 
 
11. Facility users must provide adequate personnel to supervise their activities. 
 
12. The field supervisor will be responsible for turning the field lights on and off.  They will also 

be responsible for closing and locking all doors at the end of the night. 
 
13. Facility users are responsible for picking up the trash in and around the sports complex 

and the entire parking lot. 
 
 
 
 
    



     
 
TO:  The Honorable Ken Hampton 
  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Georgie Carter, Recreation Director 
  Randy Dorner, Public Works Director 
    
SUBJECT: Plagens Carpenter Batting Cages 
  
DATE: February 7, 2013 
 
At the February 4th City Parks and Community Forestry Board Meeting they approved the 
project to rebuild the batting cages at Plagens Carpenter Sports Complex. This project will be in 
collaboration with USD 261.  Total cost of the project will be $13,800. 
 
Below are the three bids that were received for the concrete installation for the base of the 
batting cages.  The concrete work will begin once approved and be completed as soon as 
possible, weather permitting.  The City Parks and Community Forestry Board approved $5,000 
for the concrete.     
 
Batting Cage Base:  2,765 sq foot of concrete plus the setting of nine poles:  
Helmer's Construction  $9,135 
McColm Construction  $9,510 
Barkely Construction  $9,669 
 
The netting system is being purchased by the School District from Batting Cages Inc. for $2,792. 
This system is for two cages and includes the cabling.  The School District will install the 
netting.  The piping will be purchased from Wichita Iron and Metal Recycling Center by the 
School District for a price not to exceed $1,500.  There will also be approximately $300 in 
supplies needed to prep and finish the poles before setting the poles which the School District 
will be paying for.   
 
The City will sandblast and prime the poles before the poles are set.  The City will also remove 
the old concrete and poles and finish the exterior of the batting cages with rock and red shell.  
 
We are recommending contracting with Helmer's Construction for $9,135 for the concrete work 
and requesting overall approval for the project.  This is before you for your consideration, please 
contact me if you have any questions.    

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT - 7106 S BROADWAY/ P.O. BOX 404 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 67060 – (316) 529-5922   (316) 529-5923 – FAX 



     

CITY OF HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 
 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT - 7106 S BROADWAY/ P.O. BOX 404 
HAYSVILLE, KANSAS 67060 – (316) 529-5922   (316) 529-5923 – FAX 

 
TO:  The Honorable Ken Hampton 
  City Council Members 
 
FROM: Georgie Carter, Recreation Director 
      
SUBJECT: Property Disposal 
  
DATE: February 7, 2013 
 
Parts are no longer able to be purchased for two of our older (2002) Precor treadmills.  I am 
seeking permission to sell these two treadmills on Purple Wave while they still have some value 
left in them.  This is before you for your consideration, please contact me if you have any 
questions.    



 

 

 
   

MEMORANDUM            from the desk of the City Clerk 

 
TO:          The Honorable Ken Hampton, Mayor 

          Haysville City Council Members      

  

FROM:         Janie Cox, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 

DATE:          February 8, 2013  

SUBJECT:         2013 Council Meetings 

 

 

There are four regular council meetings during 2013 that need to be changed.  The first three 

dates fall on a legal holiday and are listed for informational purposes only.  The December 

regular council meeting requires council action. 

 

May  Change the meeting date from Monday, May 27 to Tuesday, May 28  

(Memorial Day)  

 

October Change the meeting date from Monday, October 14 to Tuesday, October 15  

  (Columbus Day) 

 

November Change the meeting date from Monday, November 11 to Tuesday, November 12 

  (Veterans Day) 

 

December Change the last council meeting of the year from Monday, December 23, to 

Monday, December 30 

 

 

This matter is now before you for council action. 

 

 

 
 

 



APPMNTRP   2/08/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   1                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   11:28        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
        10 A & E ANALYTICAL                                       210.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       285 AMERICAN ELECTRIC COMPANY                              203.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                     77.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       577 B & B ELECTRIC MOTOR CO                                400.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       635 BNY MELLON TRUST- MO                                 7,087.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       695 BEALL & MITCHELL LLC                                 1,200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       777 BIG TOOL STORE                                           6.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       844 BROOKS JIM                                              35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
       996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                 1,168.62                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1084 CENTRAL SECTION IMSA                                   435.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1155 CINTAS CORPORATION                                     241.22                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1272 COMPUTER RESCUE                                         86.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                     774.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1400 CUMMINS CNTRL POWER                                    105.29                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1508 DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAINING                                375.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COM                              255.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1755 ERNSTMANN MACHINE CO INC                               190.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                   885.06                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2244 HALSEN PRODUCTS CO                                     890.96                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2246 HAMPEL OIL                                           7,346.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2261 HARPER DAVE                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2290 HAYSVILLE CHAMBER                                    6,500.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2325 HAYSVILLE FORWARD                                   23,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2333 HAYSVILLE LAND INVESTMENT                            8,760.83                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2360 HAYSVILLE SUN TIMES                                    363.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   2/08/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   2                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   11:28        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                   358.51                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2386 HELMERS CONSTRUCTION                                 7,772.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2395 HERRSCHER MANAGEMENT                                   390.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2470 HOLLOWAY WIRE ROPE                                      56.70                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2500 HAC DBA HOMELAND                                       166.02                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2583 HURTIG BECKY                                           250.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2715 IMSA                                                    70.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATT CTR                                341.10                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2838 JOLIVET ROY                                             35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINT                                   650.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      2940 KS DIV OF INFO SYS & COM                               120.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3050 KS FIRE EQUIPMENT CO                                    85.90                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3065 KK OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC                                 11.30                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3150 KDOR WATER SALES TAX                                   562.29                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3230 KS GAS SERVICE-PRIMARY                               8,520.41                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                        911.05                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3280 KMJA                                                    25.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3290 KS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES                               1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3295 KS ONE-CALL SYSTEM                                     102.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3350 KS STATE TREASURE REINST                             1,922.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3392 KU TRANSPORTATION CENTER                                35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3435 KEN'S PRINTING                                         103.04                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUS SYS                                 308.88                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                343.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3691 LEWIS-GOETZ & COMPANY                                  845.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   2/08/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   3                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   11:28        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3758 LOUS SPORTING GOODS WICHI                              131.93                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3770 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT                                276.43                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES INC                               60.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3840 MARTINEZ, ANTONIO JR.                                   35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      3906 MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                                 164.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4048 MIDWEST SINGLE SOURCE INC                              290.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4097 MITCHELL GUY                                            35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4200 MURDOCK COMPANIES INC                                1,164.06                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4348 NEW MEDICAL HEALTH CARE                                 47.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4396 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC                                 71.89                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4445 PARKER OIL COMPANY INC                               1,534.20                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4520 PETTY CASH                                             445.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4648 POORMAN'S AUTO SUPPLY #5                               325.98                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4710 PRICE BROS EQUIPMENT CO                                593.99                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                               200.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                    88.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4871 R & B SUPPLY CO INC                                    120.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4920 RADIOSHACK CORP                                         68.47                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      4930 RAMADA                                                 248.52                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5056 RINEHART SEAN                                           35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5231 SAM'S CLUB                                             579.94                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE                                     100.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC                             2,001.93                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5335 SEDG CTY FIN-JAIL FEES                               3,594.80                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5406 SEXTON KEVIN                                            35.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APPMNTRP   2/08/13  ****     City of Haysville          ****           PAGE   4                                                                                                                                                                                 
09.07.12   11:28        ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAYMENT LISTING      OPER SA                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 VENDOR NO NAME                                              PAYMENT AMT                                                                                                                                                                                        
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5434 SHRM                                                   165.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5743 STEWART TITLE                                        1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5770 SUPERIOROFFICE                                         109.88                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      5887 THREE R MECHANICAL INC                                 102.25                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICH                              560.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                       338.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6362 WATER PRODUCTS INC                                     711.56                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                       29,345.77                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
      6630 WICHITA WINWATER                                       464.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10030 DOWNS RANDY                                            144.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10140 MCKELVEY TRACI                                          54.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10190 MUSGROVE DUSTIN                                         60.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10270 RITTHALER DYLAN                                         60.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10280 RITTHALER GORDON                                       144.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10390 STONE WILLIAM G                                         58.50                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
     10720 YBARRA JESSIE                                          144.00                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                        
               REPORT TOTAL                                   131,327.75                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
FUND       NAME                                 TOTAL                                                                                                                                                                                                           
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                                                                                
01         GENERAL FU                          26,212.09                                                                                                                                                                                                        
10         SEWER FUND                          29,392.92                                                                                                                                                                                                        
11         WATER FUND                          17,433.50                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12         MUNICIPAL                              207.99                                                                                                                                                                                                        
14         STORMWATER                           2,348.35                                                                                                                                                                                                        
21         STREET FUN                           4,163.26                                                                                                                                                                                                        
30         RECREATION                          12,303.80                                                                                                                                                                                                        
32         HAYSVILLE                                5.01                                                                                                                                                                                                        
36         CAPITAL IM                           1,000.00                                                                                                                                                                                                        
92         TR GUEST T                          38,260.83                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                            ============                                                                                                                                                                                                        
           TOTAL                              131,327.75                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                 INTRUST                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                 GENERAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                695 BEALL & MITCHELL LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 PROSECUTING SERVICES       1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-1100               MUN COURT PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       ASST CITY ATTORNEY RETA     200.00               200.00               200.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-1100               SP FUNDS PERSONNEL SERVICES                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1200.00              1200.00              1200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1200.00              1200.00              1200.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 USTREAM TV415                49.00                49.00                49.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2012               GEN GOVT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                       
           8 I                       DICK'S CLOTHING               8.33                 8.33                 8.33  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2012               INSPECTION MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       57.33                57.33                57.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.33                57.33                57.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451573193  4 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451575761  4 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         19.04                19.04                19.04  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
           5 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          3.57                 3.57                 3.57  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2016               INSPECTION UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       22.61                22.61                22.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      45.22                45.22                45.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1272 COMPUTER RESCUE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
760        1 I  2/12/2013  2/01/2013 500GB DIGITAL HARD DRIV      86.99                86.99                86.99  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2006               POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      86.99                86.99                86.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
FEB 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 SR CTR CABLE & DATA SER     109.42               109.42               109.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           4 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV        45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2002               CITY CLERK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
           5 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV       142.00               142.00               142.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2002               POLICE TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
           6 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2002               PL COMM TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV        10.90                10.90                10.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2002               MUN COURT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                          
           8 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV        13.20                13.20                13.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
           9 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-21-2002               INFORMATION SYS TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
          10 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-22-2002               MEDIA SPECIALIST TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       200 W GRAND DATA SERV         4.70                 4.70                 4.70  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-18-2002               GEN GOVT TELEPHONE/POSTAGE                                                                                                                                   
          12 I                       429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2002               PARK TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                               
          13 I                       429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2002               INSPECTION TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                         
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      402.92               402.92               402.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     402.92               402.92               402.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1508 DEFENSIVE EDGE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
LE130352   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 SHOTGUN ARMORER COURSE      375.00               375.00               375.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     375.00               375.00               375.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2360 HAYSVILLE SUN-TIMES                                                                                                                                                                                                         
12465      1 I  2/12/2013  1/25/2013 TREASURER'S REPORT, JAN     198.00               198.00               198.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       ORDINANCE 1000, JAN 11       36.00                36.00                36.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       PUBLIC HEARING, JAN 18       30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2014               PL COMM LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                       
           4 I                       ORDINANCE 1001, JAN 18       36.00                36.00                36.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2014               CITY CLERK LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
12480      1 I  2/12/2013  2/04/2013 PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 2      63.00                63.00                63.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2014               PL COMM LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     363.00               363.00               363.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      41.42                41.42                41.42  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2009               PARK MATERIALS                                                                                                                                               
           8 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      29.56                29.56                29.56  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
          10 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       7.38                 7.38                 7.38  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2006               BLDG & GROUNDS EQUIP MAINT                                                                                                                                   
          11 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       4.80                 4.80                 4.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2006               PARK EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       83.16                83.16                83.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      83.16                83.16                83.16                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JAN2013    3 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES            42.80                42.80                42.80  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      42.80                42.80                42.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2583 BECKY C HURTIG                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 130211  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CASE 2012/3695 PROF SER     250.00               250.00               250.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2037               MUN COURT CT APPOINTED ATTY                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     250.00               250.00               250.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2874 K & A PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                              
2956       1 I  2/12/2013  2/01/2013 CLEAN ADMIN OFFICES RES      60.00                60.00                60.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       CLEAN PD/COURT RESTROOM     100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       CLEAN COMMUNITY BLDG RE      45.00                45.00                45.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       CLEAN SR CTR COMPLETE       425.00               425.00               425.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       CLEAN BASEMENT RESTROOM      20.00                20.00                20.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      650.00               650.00               650.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     650.00               650.00               650.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2940 KANSAS DIVISION OF INFORMATION                                                                                                                                                                                              
37535      1 I  2/12/2013 12/31/2012 TELETYPE PHONE LINE SER     120.00               120.00               120.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-2001               GENERAL PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     120.00               120.00               120.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3050 KANSAS FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                
363559     1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 CO2, S-HOOK, FUSEABLE L      20.90                20.90                20.90  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       6 MONTH INSPECTION           65.00                65.00                65.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       85.90                85.90                85.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      85.90                85.90                85.90                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3065 KK OFFICE S0LUTIONS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
148982     1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 LANIER COPIER MAINTENAN      11.30                11.30                11.30  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.30                11.30                11.30                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         243.40               243.40               243.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         821.22               821.22               821.22  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         633.77               633.77               633.77  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1698.39              1698.39              1698.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1698.39              1698.39              1698.39                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3248 KANSASLAND TIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
136625     1 I  2/12/2013  1/18/2013 TIRE P265/60R17             123.12               123.12               123.12  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           2 I                       TIRES P235/55R17 4EA        427.68               427.68               427.68  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           3 I                       TIRES P225/60R16 4EA        358.00               358.00               358.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
           4 I                       STATE TIRE FEE                2.25                 2.25                 2.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2035               POLICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      911.05               911.05               911.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     911.05               911.05               911.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3280 KMJA                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
DUES 2013  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 ANNUAL DUES JUDGE KEITH      25.00                25.00                25.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2064               MUN COURT DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.00                25.00                25.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3350 KANSAS STATE TREASURER                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REINSTATEMENT FEES           59.00                59.00                59.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           2 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH SURCHAR      22.00                22.00                22.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2060               MUN COURT REINSTATEMENT FEES                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       JUDICIAL BRANCH ED FUND      41.50                41.50                41.50  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2073               MUN COURT JUDGES' TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       COURT COSTS/LE TRN CTR     1650.00              1650.00              1650.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2074               MUN COURT LAW ENF TRAINING FEE                                                                                                                               
           5 I                       DUI FEES                    150.00               150.00               150.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-2075               MUN COURT DUI FEE                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1922.50              1922.50              1922.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1922.50              1922.50              1922.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3435 KEN'S PRINTING & COPYING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
5463       1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 COMMUNITY BLDG APPLICAT      54.20                54.20                54.20  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2004               CITY CLERK OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
5464       1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 INSPECTION FORMS 1000EA      48.84                48.84                48.84  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-20-2004               INSPECTION OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     103.04               103.04               103.04                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3500 KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
223538928  1 I  2/12/2013  1/30/2012 ADMIN COPIER MAINT          308.88               308.88               308.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     308.88               308.88               308.88                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3502 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIERE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
221182983  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 C550 COPIER MAINTENANCE     343.75               343.75               343.75  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2040               SP FUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     343.75               343.75               343.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 UTIL 14-LED SEC MOT FLD     132.05               132.05               132.05  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     132.05               132.05               132.05                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4048 MIDWEST SINGLE SOURCE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
675432-0   1 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 WJS510RCP MAIL RATE MOD     275.00               275.00               275.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      15.00                15.00                15.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-10-2077               SP FUNDS SHARED OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      290.00               290.00               290.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     290.00               290.00               290.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4097 GUY MITCHELL                                                                                                                                                                                                                
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMEN      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 130249  4 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-5016               GENERAL BUILDING RENTAL FEES                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      50.00                50.00                50.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4780 PRO-KEM SUPPLIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
7549       1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 PULSE SERV PD 5EA            40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
           2 I                       PULSE SERV CITY BLDG 4E      32.00                32.00                32.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2012               BLDG & GROUNDS MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                 
           3 I                       PULSE SERV SR CTR 2EA        16.00                16.00                16.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2025               SR CENTER BUILDING MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       88.00                88.00                88.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      88.00                88.00                88.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4920 RADIOSHACK CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                      
22833      1 I  2/12/2013  1/30/2013 HEADPHONE 2EA                59.98                59.98                59.98  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2004               POLICE OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                        
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      59.98                59.98                59.98                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4930 RAMADA INN                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 130258  1 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 LODGING THREE NIGHTS        248.52               248.52               248.52  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2015               POLICE TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     248.52               248.52               248.52                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 BATTERIES                    18.48                18.48                18.48  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2079               BLDG & GROUNDS HISTORIC BLDGS                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      18.48                18.48                18.48                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5320 SECURITY 1ST TITLE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
78508      1 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 OWNERHSIP LIST              100.00               100.00               100.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-04-2014               PL COMM LEGAL PRINTING                                                                                                                                       
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     100.00               100.00               100.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5335 SEDGWICK COUNTY DIV OF FINANCE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 PRISONER HOUSING 1720HR    2923.06              2923.06              2923.06  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-06-3066               MUN COURT JAIL FEES                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       PRISONER HOUSING            671.74               671.74               671.74  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-00-2001               GENERAL PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     3594.80              3594.80              3594.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3594.80              3594.80              3594.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               5406 KEVIN SEXTON                                                                                                                                                                                                                
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      35.00                35.00                35.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          01-02-2040               POLICE CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5434 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN                                                                                                                                                                                                           
PO 130270  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES 2013        165.00               165.00               165.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-01-2064               CITY CLERK DUES & SUBSCRIPTION                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     165.00               165.00               165.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5887 THREE R MECHANICAL INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
62915      1 I  2/12/2013  1/23/2013 MEN'S ROOM TOILET REPAI     102.25               102.25               102.25  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2048               BLDG & GROUNDS LIBRARY BLDG                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     102.25               102.25               102.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
FEB 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
           2 I                       MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        40.00                40.00                40.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
           9 I                       MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE       160.00               160.00               160.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2012               PARK MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                           
          10 I                       MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        50.00                50.00                50.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2040               BLDG & GROUNDS CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.00               300.00               300.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6355 WATCHGUARD VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                            
19951      1 I  2/12/2013  1/18/2013 DVD+RW 400EA                308.00               308.00               308.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      30.00                30.00                30.00  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2005               POLICE RECORDING SUPPLIES                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      338.00               338.00               338.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     338.00               338.00               338.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    6097.16              6097.16              6097.16  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
           2 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     106.93               106.93               106.93  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-02-2013               POLICE ANIMAL CONTROL                                                                                                                                        
           3 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1276.86              1276.86              1276.86  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-03-2003               PARK UTILITIES                                                                                                                                               
           4 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1017.55              1017.55              1017.55  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-08-2003               STREET LIGHT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                       
           5 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    2729.88              2729.88              2729.88  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-09-2003               BLDG & GROUNDS UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
           6 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     340.40               340.40               340.40  01              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          01-12-2003               SR CENTER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS    11568.78             11568.78             11568.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   11568.78             11568.78             11568.78                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           GENERAL FUND        26212.09             26212.09             26212.09                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 SEWER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 10 A & E ANALYTICAL LAB INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
3162       1 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 2 AMMONIA                    40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           2 I                       2 TOTAL KJELDAHL NITROG      50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           3 I                       2 TOTAL PHOSPHOROUS          50.00                50.00                50.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           4 I                       2 NITRATE+NITROGEN           70.00                70.00                70.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     210.00               210.00               210.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                577 B & B ELECTRIC MOTOR CO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
59387      1 I  2/12/2013  1/14/2013 TEARDOWN/ESTIMATE REPAI     200.00               200.00               200.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
59388      1 I  2/12/2013  1/14/2013 TEARDOWN/ESTIMATE PUMP-     200.00               200.00               200.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     400.00               400.00               400.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 PAYFLOW PAYPAL               14.38                14.38                14.38  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       DICK'S CLOTHING               8.33                 8.33                 8.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          10 I                       EVOLUTION COMPUTING         125.00               125.00               125.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      147.71               147.71               147.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     147.71               147.71               147.71                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451573193  1 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       16.28                16.28                16.28  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         44.14-               44.14-               44.14- 10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       27.86-               27.86-               27.86-                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451575761  1 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       16.28                16.28                16.28  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           6 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         35.86                35.86                35.86  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2016               SEWER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       52.14                52.14                52.14                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      24.28                24.28                24.28                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
FEB 2013  14 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1400 CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
58832      1 I  2/12/2013  1/30/2013 S BROOKE LIFT BLOCK HEA     105.29               105.29               105.29  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     105.29               105.29               105.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1781 EXPRESS SERVICES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
12040189-8 1 I  2/12/2013  1/22/2013 J RHYNARD 40.47HRS          494.97               494.97               494.97  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
12068341-2 1 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 J RHYNARD 32.08HRS          390.09               390.09               390.09  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     885.06               885.06               885.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2244 HALSEN PRODUCTS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                     
117166     1 I  2/12/2013  1/17/2013 40BX LATEX DISP GLOVES      812.00               812.00               812.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       FREIGHT                      78.96                78.96                78.96  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      890.96               890.96               890.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     890.96               890.96               890.96                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2261 DAVE HARPER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JAN2013    1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMEN      35.00                35.00                35.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   6 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI     136.22               136.22               136.22  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2009               SEWER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           9 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      20.48                20.48                20.48  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      156.70               156.70               156.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     156.70               156.70               156.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2386 KATHY HELMERS                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 130206  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CONCRETE DRYING BEDS       7772.00              7772.00              7772.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-00-2001               SEWER PRIOR YR ACCTS PAYABLE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    7772.00              7772.00              7772.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2395 HERRSCHER MANAGEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                        
4808       1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 HP DESIGNJET 800 REPAIR     195.00               195.00               195.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     195.00               195.00               195.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                               
4355       1 I  2/12/2013  1/15/2013 200C TRAC HOE BATTERY       113.70               113.70               113.70  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     113.70               113.70               113.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   4 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE        4777.13              4777.13              4777.13  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    4777.13              4777.13              4777.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3290 KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                                  
11736      1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES        500.00               500.00               500.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
3010280    1 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 LOCATE FEES/2013 MEMBER      34.00                34.00                34.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.00                34.00                34.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JAN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 LADDERS 2EA & PAINT          48.13                48.13                48.13  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.13                48.13                48.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3810 MADRIGAL & ASSOCIATES, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
61855      1 I  2/12/2013 12/06/2012 ADD ENVIROSIGHT SEWER C      60.00                60.00                60.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2020               SEWER INSURANCE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4396 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
423135     1 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 VEHICLE WAX & CLOTHS         35.95                35.95                35.95  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.95                35.95                35.95                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4445 PARKER OIL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
1432907    1 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID        192.00               192.00               192.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1432917    1 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID        319.40               319.40               319.40  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     511.40               511.40               511.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
566858     1 I  2/12/2013  1/08/2013 TIPS FOR GREASE GUN          25.67                25.67                25.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
567199     1 I  2/12/2013  1/14/2013 DISTRIBUTOR CAP & KIT T     108.76               108.76               108.76  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       COOLANT                      21.70                21.70                21.70  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      130.46               130.46               130.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     156.13               156.13               156.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4710 PRICE BROS EQUIPMENT CO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2A23120    1 I  2/12/2013  1/07/2013 TRENCHER PARTS              143.45               143.45               143.45  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
2A23167    1 I  2/12/2013  1/11/2013 TRENCHER PARTS              153.55               153.55               153.55  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2006               SEWER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     297.00               297.00               297.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
510225     1 I  2/12/2013  1/23/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.67                66.67                66.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4871 R&B SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
8401       1 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 3/8" BLACK/GREEN HOSE        40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      40.00                40.00                40.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4920 RADIOSHACK CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                      
19620      1 I  2/12/2013  1/04/2013 3' 1/8" ST PLUG TO RCA        2.83                 2.83                 2.83  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2012               SEWER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.83                 2.83                 2.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          10-30-2002               SEWER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
253258-0   1 I  2/12/2013  1/25/2013 BLUE BAR PAPER               54.94                54.94                54.94  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2004               SEWER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      54.94                54.94                54.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
FEB 2013   3 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        40.00                40.00                40.00  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           6 I                       MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        33.33                33.33                33.33  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2040               SEWER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   7 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT   11744.57             11744.57             11744.57  10              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          10-30-2003               SEWER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   11744.57             11744.57             11744.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           SEWER FUND          29392.92             29392.92             29392.92                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 WATER FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   11                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUN 2013   3 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 PAYFLOW PAYPAL               14.37                14.37                14.37  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       DICK'S CLOTHING               8.33                 8.33                 8.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
          13 I                       OFFICE OF WATER PROGRAM      50.00                50.00                50.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2015               WATER TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       72.70                72.70                72.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      72.70                72.70                72.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451573193  2 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       16.28                16.28                16.28  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         36.07                36.07                36.07  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       52.35                52.35                52.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451575761  2 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       16.28                16.28                16.28  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           7 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         36.07                36.07                36.07  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2016               WATER UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                               
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       52.35                52.35                52.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     104.70               104.70               104.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
FEB 2013  15 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2246 HAMPEL OIL                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
90446660   1 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 UNLEADED GAS 800GAL        2432.00              2432.00              2432.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       DIESEL 1400GAL             4914.00              4914.00              4914.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     7346.00              7346.00              7346.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    7346.00              7346.00              7346.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   3 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      58.08                58.08                58.08  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
          14 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       7.49                 7.49                 7.49  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       65.57                65.57                65.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      65.57                65.57                65.57                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2395 HERRSCHER MANAGEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                        
4808       2 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 HP DESIGNJET 800 REPAIR     195.00               195.00               195.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     195.00               195.00               195.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   12                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                               
4355       2 I  2/12/2013  1/15/2013 200C TRAC HOE BATTERY       113.70               113.70               113.70  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     113.70               113.70               113.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JAN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3150 KANSAS DEPT OF REVENUE                                                                                                                                                                                                      
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 WATER SALES TAX RETURN      562.29               562.29               562.29  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2022               WATER SALES TAX                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     562.29               562.29               562.29                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   5 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         454.46               454.46               454.46  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     454.46               454.46               454.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3290 KANSAS MUNICIPAL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                                                                                  
11736      2 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES        500.00               500.00               500.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     500.00               500.00               500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
3010280    2 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 LOCATE FEES/2013 MEMBER      34.00                34.00                34.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.00                34.00                34.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JAN 2013   3 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 LADDERS 2EA & PAINT          48.13                48.13                48.13  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.13                48.13                48.13                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3840 MARTINEZ, ANTONIO JR.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMEN      35.00                35.00                35.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4396 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC                                                                                                                                                                                                     
423135     2 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 VEHICLE WAX & CLOTHS         35.94                35.94                35.94  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.94                35.94                35.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4445 PARKER OIL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
1432907    2 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID        192.00               192.00               192.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
1432917    2 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID        319.40               319.40               319.40  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     511.40               511.40               511.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   13                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
566858     2 I  2/12/2013  1/08/2013 TIPS FOR GREASE GUN          25.67                25.67                25.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
567199     3 I  2/12/2013  1/14/2013 COOLANT                      21.70                21.70                21.70  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      47.37                47.37                47.37                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4710 PRICE BROS EQUIPMENT CO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
2A23120    2 I  2/12/2013  1/07/2013 TRENCHER PARTS              143.44               143.44               143.44  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
2A23167    2 I  2/12/2013  1/11/2013 TRENCHER PARTS              153.55               153.55               153.55  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     296.99               296.99               296.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
510225     2 I  2/12/2013  1/23/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.67                66.67                66.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.67                66.67                66.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4871 R&B SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
8401       2 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 3/8" BLACK/GREEN HOSE        40.00                40.00                40.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      40.00                40.00                40.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4920 RADIOSHACK CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                      
19620      2 I  2/12/2013  1/04/2013 3' 1/8" ST PLUG TO RCA        2.83                 2.83                 2.83  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2012               WATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                          
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.83                 2.83                 2.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.67                11.67                11.67  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          11-31-2002               WATER TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.67                11.67                11.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5330 SEDGWICK COUNTY ELECTRIC COOP                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 ELECTRIC USE @ WEST WAT     899.17               899.17               899.17  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
           2 I                       ELECTRIC USE @ EAST WAT    1102.76              1102.76              1102.76  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     2001.93              2001.93              2001.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    2001.93              2001.93              2001.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5770 SUPERIOR OFFICE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
253258-0   2 I  2/12/2013  1/25/2013 BLUE BAR PAPERS              54.94                54.94                54.94  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2004               WATER OFFICE EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      54.94                54.94                54.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
FEB 2013   4 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        40.00                40.00                40.00  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
           7 I                       MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        33.33                33.33                33.33  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2040               WATER CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   14                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      73.33                73.33                73.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6362 WATER PRODUCTS INC                                                                                                                                                                                                          
955877     1 I  2/12/2013  1/18/2013 RK-200 REPAIR KIT 4EA       534.72               534.72               534.72  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
           2 I                       B230 DIAPHRAGM 4EA          176.84               176.84               176.84  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2006               WATER EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                  
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      711.56               711.56               711.56                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     711.56               711.56               711.56                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   8 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    3521.85              3521.85              3521.85  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2003               WATER UTILITIES                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    3521.85              3521.85              3521.85                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6630 WICHITA WINWATER WORKS                                                                                                                                                                                                      
189993     1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 3/4X1 CTSXFIP NO-LEAD       464.50               464.50               464.50  11              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          11-31-2009               WATER MATERIALS                                                                                                                                              
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     464.50               464.50               464.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           WATER FUND          17433.50             17433.50             17433.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 MUNICIPAL POOL                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013  12 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       4.49                 4.49                 4.49  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2006               MUNICIPAL POOL EQUIPMENT MAINT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       4.49                 4.49                 4.49                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   9 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     203.50               203.50               203.50  12              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          12-32-2003               MUNICIPAL POOL UTILITIES                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     203.50               203.50               203.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           MUNICIPAL POOL        207.99               207.99               207.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STORMWATER SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                777 BIG TOOL STORE                                                                                                                                                                                                              
317582     1 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 5/8" SCREW, AIR CURTAIN       6.99                 6.99                 6.99  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       6.99                 6.99                 6.99                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451573193  8 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
451575761  8 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT          4.84                 4.84                 4.84  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       9.68                 9.68                 9.68                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1755 ERNSTMANN MACHINE CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   15                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               1755 ERNSTMANN MACHINE CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                    
23827      1 I  2/12/2013  1/25/2013 REPAIRED AIR CURTAIN BL     190.00               190.00               190.00  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     190.00               190.00               190.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2470 HOLLOWAY WIRE ROPE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
109596     1 I  2/12/2013  1/22/2013 1/2" 6X36 IWRC               56.70                56.70                56.70  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      56.70                56.70                56.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3691 LEWIS-GOETZ & COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                   
26729      1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 6" MATERIAL HANDLING KA     845.80               845.80               845.80  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     845.80               845.80               845.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4200 MURDOCK COMPANIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
182389     1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 P28-GTMAH-115 GRIP TITE     709.05               709.05               709.05  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
182389-01  1 I  2/12/2013  1/24/2013 EAGLE PD BELT BLUE          455.01               455.01               455.01  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1164.06              1164.06              1164.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
566917     1 I  2/12/2013  1/09/2013 AIR FILTERS 12EA             75.12                75.12                75.12  14              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          14-34-2012               STORMWATER MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      75.12                75.12                75.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STORMWATER SEWER     2348.35              2348.35              2348.35                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 STREET FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                285 AMERICAN ELECTRIC COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                   
525230     1 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 CLR HPS LAMP - BIKE PAT     135.00               135.00               135.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     135.00               135.00               135.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                530 AUSTIN DISTRIBUTING                                                                                                                                                                                                         
1358682    1 I  2/12/2013  1/10/2013 ELGIN SWEEPER PARTS          77.70                77.70                77.70  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      77.70                77.70                77.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                844 JIM BROOKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
JAN 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      17.50                17.50                17.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.50                17.50                17.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUN 2013   9 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 NORTHERN TOOL               589.94               589.94               589.94  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     589.94               589.94               589.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1084 CENTRAL SECTION IMSA                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 130186  1 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 WORK ZONE CERTIFICATE       435.00               435.00               435.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   16                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     435.00               435.00               435.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1155 CINTAS CORPORATION #451                                                                                                                                                                                                     
451573193  3 I  2/12/2013  1/29/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       16.27                16.27                16.27  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       28.67                28.67                28.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
451575761  3 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 SHOP TOWELS & SUPPLIES       16.27                16.27                16.27  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
           9 I                       UNIFORM CLEAN & RENT         12.40                12.40                12.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2016               STREET UNIFORMS                                                                                                                                              
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       28.67                28.67                28.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      57.34                57.34                57.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
FEB 2013  16 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 429 S JANE DATA SERV         31.80                31.80                31.80  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      31.80                31.80                31.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   4 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       9.77                 9.77                 9.77  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
          13 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      15.84                15.84                15.84  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       25.61                25.61                25.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      25.61                25.61                25.61                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2715 IMSA                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
94320      1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MEMBERSHIP DUES              70.00                70.00                70.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      70.00                70.00                70.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2735 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                               
4355       3 I  2/12/2013  1/15/2013 200C TRAC HOE BATTERY       113.70               113.70               113.70  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     113.70               113.70               113.70                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2838 ROY JOLIVET                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
JAN 2013   3 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   6 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE         426.33               426.33               426.33  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     426.33               426.33               426.33                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   17                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               3295 KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM INC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
3010280    3 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 LOCATE FEES/2013 MEMBER      34.00                34.00                34.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      34.00                34.00                34.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3392 UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS                                                                                                                                                                                                        
PO 130229  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 J SIMONS L1 TECHNICAL S      35.00                35.00                35.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2015               STREET TRAINING/EDUC/TRAVEL                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      35.00                35.00                35.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3770 LOWES BUSINESS ACCT/GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                   
JAN 2013   4 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 LADDERS 2EA & PAINT          48.12                48.12                48.12  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      48.12                48.12                48.12                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3906 MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
69959      1 I  2/12/2013  1/11/2013 UPM COLD PATCH 5-50LB B      54.75                54.75                54.75  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
69982      1 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 UPM COLD PATCH 10-50LB      109.50               109.50               109.50  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2009               STREET MATERIALS                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     164.25               164.25               164.25                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4445 PARKER OIL COMPANY INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
1432907    3 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID        192.00               192.00               192.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
1432917    3 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 BULK HYDRAULIC FLUID        319.40               319.40               319.40  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     511.40               511.40               511.40                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4648 POORMAN AUTO SUPPLY #5                                                                                                                                                                                                      
566858     3 I  2/12/2013  1/08/2013 TIPS FOR GREASE GUN          25.66                25.66                25.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
567199     4 I  2/12/2013  1/14/2013 COOLANT                      21.70                21.70                21.70  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2006               STREET EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      47.36                47.36                47.36                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4750 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING                                                                                                                                                                                                    
510225     3 I  2/12/2013  1/23/2013 MONTHLY RETAINER             66.66                66.66                66.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      66.66                66.66                66.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4871 R&B SUPPLY CO INC                                                                                                                                                                                                           
8401       3 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 3/8" BLACK/GREEN HOSE        40.00                40.00                40.00  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      40.00                40.00                40.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4920 RADIOSHACK CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                      
19620      3 I  2/12/2013  1/04/2013 3' 1/8" ST PLUG TO RCA        2.83                 2.83                 2.83  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2012               STREET MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       2.83                 2.83                 2.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5056 SEAN RINEHART                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013   3 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE CELL PHONE US      11.66                11.66                11.66  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                     ON CALL PERSONNEL                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   18                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2002               STREET TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      11.66                11.66                11.66                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
FEB 2013   8 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        33.34                33.34                33.34  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2040               STREET CONTRACTUAL                                                                                                                                           
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      33.34                33.34                33.34                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013  10 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1177.06              1177.06              1177.06  21              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          21-41-2003               STREET UTILITIES                                                                                                                                             
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1177.06              1177.06              1177.06                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           STREET FUND          4163.26              4163.26              4163.26                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 RECREATION DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                285 AMERICAN ELECTRIC COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                   
525230     2 I  2/12/2013  1/28/2013 CLR E28MOG LAMP              68.00                68.00                68.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      68.00                68.00                68.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                635 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 130183  1 I  2/12/2013  1/25/2013 INTEREST DUE COP SERIES    7087.50              7087.50              7087.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3023               RECREATION DEPT COP PAYMENTS                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    7087.50              7087.50              7087.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                996 CAPITAL ONE BANK N A                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JUN 2013   4 I  2/12/2013  2/06/2013 FRANKLIN SPORTS              72.10                72.10                72.10  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           5 I                       LITTLE CEASARS               25.00                25.00                25.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          11 I                       LITTLE CEASARS              100.00               100.00               100.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
          12 I                       AMAZPN MARKETPLACE          103.84               103.84               103.84  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      300.94               300.94               300.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     300.94               300.94               300.94                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1325 COX COMMUNICATIONS                                                                                                                                                                                                          
FEB 2013   2 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 ACT CTR CABLE               117.67               117.67               117.67  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
           3 I                       ACT CTR DATA SERV           159.00               159.00               159.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2002               RECREATION DEPT TELEPHONE                                                                                                                                    
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      276.67               276.67               276.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     276.67               276.67               276.67                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               1632 EAGLE EYE SIGN RENTAL COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                               
224901     1 I  2/12/2013  1/25/2013 3 - 4'X8' SIGN RENTAL       255.00               255.00               255.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     255.00               255.00               255.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   19                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI      15.98                15.98                15.98  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           7 I                       MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       1.99                 1.99                 1.99  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2025               RECREATION DEPT BLDG MAINT                                                                                                                                   
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS       17.97                17.97                17.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      17.97                17.97                17.97                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2500 HAC INC                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
JAN2013    1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GROCERIES           106.85               106.85               106.85  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       MONTHLY GROCERIES            16.37                16.37                16.37  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2092               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      123.22               123.22               123.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     123.22               123.22               123.22                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3230 KANSAS GAS SERVICE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   7 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE        1164.10              1164.10              1164.10  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-2001               RECREATION DEPT PR YEAR A/P                                                                                                                                  
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1164.10              1164.10              1164.10                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               3758 LOU'S SPORTING GOODS WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
VVF740991  1 I  2/12/2013  1/30/2013 FLUORESCENT MARKERS 4DZ      79.96                79.96                79.96  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       BEAN BAGS 3DZ                41.97                41.97                41.97  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
           3 I                       SHIPPING                     10.00                10.00                10.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      131.93               131.93               131.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     131.93               131.93               131.93                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4348 NEW MARKET HEALTH CARE LLC                                                                                                                                                                                                  
29971      1 I  2/12/2013  1/30/2013 RACHEL WHITE UDS/BAT         47.50                47.50                47.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      47.50                47.50                47.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               4520 PETTY CASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PO 130249  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 REIMBURSE FUND               50.00                50.00                50.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5078               RECREATION DEPT MISCELLANEOUS                                                                                                                                
           2 I                       REIMBURSE FUND              275.00               275.00               275.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-5077               RECREATION DEPT PROGRAMS                                                                                                                                     
           3 I                       REIMBURSE FUND               70.00                70.00                70.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-00-6004               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY                                                                                                                                     
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS      395.00               395.00               395.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     395.00               395.00               395.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5231 SAM'S CLUB / GECRB                                                                                                                                                                                                          
JAN 2013   1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MISC GROCERIES              561.46               561.46               561.46  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2094               RECREATION DEPT LATCHKEY PROG                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     561.46               561.46               561.46                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   20                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               6350 WASTE MANANGEMENT OF WICHITA                                                                                                                                                                                                
FEB 2013   5 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY TRASH SERVICE        80.00                80.00                80.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      80.00                80.00                80.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               6407 WESTAR ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
JAN 2013  11 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT    1027.14              1027.14              1027.14  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-2003               RECREATION DEPT UTILITIES                                                                                                                                    
          12 I                       MONTHLY ELECTRIC UTILIT     102.87               102.87               102.87  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-3065               RECREATION DEPT P-C UTILITIES                                                                                                                                
                                           * INVOICE TOTALS     1130.01              1130.01              1130.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1130.01              1130.01              1130.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10030 RANDY DOWNS                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
PO 130227  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CAMPUS BASKETBALL REFER      72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
PO 130279  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 OFFICIAL CAMPUS BASKETB      72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     144.00               144.00               144.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10140 TRACI MCKELVEY                                                                                                                                                                                                              
PO 130275  1 I  2/12/2013  1/31/2013 RUTH CLARK VOLLEYBALL O      22.00                22.00                22.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
PO 130280  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 OFFICIAL RUTH CLARK VOL      32.00                32.00                32.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      54.00                54.00                54.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10190 DUSTIN MUSGROVE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PO 130276  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 REX ELEMENTRY BASKETBAL      60.00                60.00                60.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10270 DYLAN RITTHALER                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PO 130228  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CAMPUS HS SCOREKEEPER        30.00                30.00                30.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
PO 130281  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 SCOREKEEPER CAMPUS BASK      30.00                30.00                30.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      60.00                60.00                60.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10280 GORDON RITTHALER                                                                                                                                                                                                            
PO 130277  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 REX ELEMENTARY BASKETBA      72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
PO 130282  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 OFFICIAL CAMPUS BASKETB      72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     144.00               144.00               144.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10390 WILLIAM G STONE                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PO 130278  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 HAC ARENA BALL               58.50                58.50                58.50  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *      58.50                58.50                58.50                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              10720 JESSIE YBARRA                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 130226  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 CAMPUS BASKETBALL REFER      72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



HKMESSGE      Fri Feb  8, 2013 11:27 AM        ****     City of Haysville          ****          OPER: SA                 PAGE   21                                                                                                                             
09.07.12                                               SCHEDULED CLAIMS LIST                                                                                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                              DISCOUNT    PAYMENT                 CK                                                                                                                            
INVOICE#/LN TY DUE DATE   INV DATE REFERENCE                      GROSS   DISCOUNT       NET     TAKEN     AMOUNT  DIST  MAN CHCK SQ                                                                                                                            
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
PO 130283  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 OFFICIAL CAMPUS BASKETB      72.00                72.00                72.00  30              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          30-50-1100               RECREATION DEPT SALARY/GRANT                                                                                                                                 
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *     144.00               144.00               144.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           RECREATION DEPART   12303.80             12303.80             12303.80                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 HAYSVILLE HISTORICAL FUND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2367 HAYSVILLE TRUE VALUE                                                                                                                                                                                                        
JAN 2013   5 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 MONTHLY HARDWARE SUPPLI       5.01                 5.01                 5.01  32              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          32-52-2012               HY HISTORIC MISCELLANEOUS EXP                                                                                                                                
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *       5.01                 5.01                 5.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           HAYSVILLE HISTORI       5.01                 5.01                 5.01                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               5743 STEWART TITLE                                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 130271  1 I  2/12/2013  2/08/2013 R NOVAK 1738 W SADDLE B    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00  36              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          36-56-3001               CAP IMPR MISCELLANEOUS PROJECT                                                                                                                               
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           CAPITAL IMPROVEME    1000.00              1000.00              1000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                 TR GUEST TAX                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2290 HAYSVILLE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 130199  1 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 FINANCIAL SUPPORT DONAT    6500.00              6500.00              6500.00  92              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          92-66-3001               TR GUEST TAX EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    6500.00              6500.00              6500.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2325 HAYSVILLE FORWARD INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PO 130200  1 I  2/12/2013  2/05/2013 ECONOMIC DEVELOPEMENT D   23000.00             23000.00             23000.00  92              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          92-66-3001               TR GUEST TAX EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *   23000.00             23000.00             23000.00                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               2333 HAYSVILLE LAND INVESTMENT LLC                                                                                                                                                                                               
PO 130201  1 I  2/12/2013  2/07/2013 PAYOUT 75% TRANS GUEST     8760.83              8760.83              8760.83  92              1                                                                                                                            
                                                                          92-66-3001               TR GUEST TAX EXPENSE                                                                                                                                         
                                          ** VENDOR TOTALS *    8760.83              8760.83              8760.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                           TR GUEST TAX        38260.83             38260.83             38260.83                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                               BANK TOTALS    131327.75            131327.75            131327.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                       TOTAL MANUAL CHECKS                                                    .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL E-PAYMENTS                                                       .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL PURCH CARDS                                                      .00                                                                                                                                               
                                       TOTAL OPEN PAYMENTS                                              131327.75                                                                                                                                               
                                       GRAND TOTALS           131327.75            131327.75            131327.75                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PETTY CASH CHECKS FROM 1/25/13 THRU 1/30/13

Checks #43401 thru #43403
Page  1

CK # DATE PAYEE DESCRIPTION DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

43401 01/25/13 Branden Tate Refund Deposit on Comm. Bldg. Rental - Rcpt. #89862 General Revenue - Bldg. Rentals 50.00       

43402 01/25/13 Kyle Smith Refund Flag Football Fee - Dropped Out - Rcpt. #49177 Recreation Revenue - Programs 275.00     

43403 01/30/13 Connie Neal Refund Fall SOS Days - Rcpt. #48389 & #48860 Recreation Revenue - Latchkey 70.00       

TOTAL CHECKS WRITTEN 395.00     



TRANSFER TO: DESCRIPTION FUND AMOUNT TOTAL

November December January 2013

Capital Improvements Transfer 1/2 Sales/Use Tax/December Collection General Fund 63,380.97           63,380.97          

General - Office Rent Transfer for January 2013 Wastewater 150.00                

Water 150.00                300.00               

W/W Revenue Bond Debt Service Transfer for January 2013 Wastewater 32,980.42           32,980.42          

W/W G.O. Bond Debt Service Fund Transfer for January 2013 Wastewater 5,343.04             5,343.04            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - January 2013 Wastewater 5,420.17             5,420.17            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - January 2013 Water 5,716.64             5,716.64            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - January 2013 Street 3,844.06             3,844.06            

General Transfer Employee Benefits - January 2013 Stormwater 637.38                637.38               

February 11, 2013

JANUARY TRANSFERS



CITY OF HAYSVILLE 

ACTION REQUEST FORM 

To: Deputy Administrative Officer Date: 11 /15/ 12 

Address of Request: _L_ib_'a-"ry _ _ _ _ _ _____ (please complete a separate form for each property) 

The following action is being requested: 
Please see about having the Librarv post their meeting agendas and minutes on either 
their website or ours. At least maybe we could have their minutes included in our 
Council packets. Also Please see about having monthly or quarterly financial updates 
provided to Council. (Revenue, and expense vs:budgeted expense.) similar to what the 
City does monthly) 

.; Check into this p~e: 
Contact me to discuss this 
further by phone or email (circle one) 

D Get me information regarding this 

D Other 

FIRST RESPONSE: 
Remarks from staff: 

Submitted By: 
Name: Keilh Pierce 

Phone #: ~5=2~2-~54~2=2 ______ __ _ 

Email kapierce55 @yahoo.com 

[ COMPLETED ] 

Betty Cattrell will take the request to the next library board meeting, 

-Will Black 

Signature: Date: 11/16/12 

UPDATE: 
Remarks from staff 
The I ibrary Board stated they wOllld be adding the agendas and financial reports to 
their website. 

-Will Black 

Signature: Date: 2/8/13 

(Forml Jpdllted 08/12) 



 


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	INVOCATION BY: Pastor Kurt Henson, Haysville Christian Church
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Minutes of January 28, 2013

	CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	A. Paul Rhodes Re: New Sun-Times Owner

	APPROVAL OF LICENSES AND BONDS
	A. Refuse Haulers License Renewal- Waste Management, 4330 W. 31st St. S.
	B. Manufactured Mobile Home Park License Renewal- ARC-Park Avenue Estates,1400 E. Kay
	C. Manufactured Mobile Home Park License Renewal- Peachwood Manor, 6895 S.Broadway

	INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	NOTICES AND COMMUNICATIONS
	A. Governing Body Announcements
	B. Letter from Cox Communications Re: Price Adjustments

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Consideration of Contract Agreement between the City of Haysville and HaysvilleYouth Sports
	B. Consideration of Bids for Plagen’s-Carpenter Batting Cages
	C. Consideration of Property Disposal
	D. Consideration of 2013 Council Meeting Date Changes

	OLD BUSINESS
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. Administrative Services – Will Black
	B. City Clerk – Janie Cox
	C. Police – Jeff Whitfield
	D. Public Works- Randy Dorner
	E. Recreation – Georgie Carter

	APPOINTMENTS
	OFF AGENDA CITIZENS TO BE HEARD
	EXECUTIVE SESSION
	BILLS TO BE PAID
	A. Bills to be Paid for the First Half of February

	CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL ITEMS
	A. Council Concerns
	B. Council Action Request Updates

	ADJOURNMENT



